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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dana Rudolf [DRudolf@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 05 (NOF Notice of Interim Rates).ltr.pdf 

a) Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire 

Friday, August 26, 2011 3:25 PM 

Christian W. Marcelli; Bart Fletcher; smlubertozzi@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; 
JDWilliams@uiwater.com; frankdenjup@att.net; dswain@milianswain.com; reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us 

Docket No. 110153-SU; Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge's Application for Increase in Wastewater Rate in Lee County 
Florida 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 

cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com 
(407) 830-6331 

b) Docket No. 110153-SU 
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge's Application for Increase in Wastewater Rate in Lee 
County, Florida 

Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge c) 

d) 5 pages 

e )  Notice of Filing Affidavit of Mailing the Notice of Interim Rate Increase 

8/26/2011 
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ROSE, SUNDSTROM 8r BENTLEY, LLP 
wwv.rrbarmmcy.com 

August 26,2011 

E-PILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission CIerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No.: 110153-Su; Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge's Application for Increase in 
Wastewater Rates in Lee County, Florida 
Our File No.: 30057.197 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is a Notice of Filing Affidavit of 
Mailing and the Affidavit of Mailing evidencing the Notice of Interim Rate Increase was sent to 
the customers of Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge. 

Should you have any questions concerning this filing, please do not hesitate to contact 
me. 

Very truly yours, 

W m P  
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cc: Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w/encs.) (via e-mail) 
Steven Lubertozzi, Executive Dir. of Regulatory Acctg & Affairs (w/encs.) (via e-mail) 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/encs.) (via e-mail) 
Kirsten Weeks, Manager of Regulatory Accounting (w/encs.) (via e-mail) 
John Williams, Director of Government Affairs (w/encs.) (via e-mail) 
Frank Seidman (w/encs.) (via e-mail) 
Deborah Swain (w/encs.) (via e-mail) 

2 

0 a u U- 

766 N. SUN Duve, S u m  4030, LAKE MABY, F m m  32746 (407) 830-6331 FAX (407) 830-8522 
2548 BUUSTONE PINES D m ,  TAU AH AS^. FUJIUOA 32301 (850) 877-6555 FAX (850) 656-4029 

950 FEWSWU C~RPORATE CIRCLE, SUITE 2020, BOCA RAmw FLORIDA 33487 (561) 982-7114 FAX (561) 982-71 16 



BEFORE THE FLOFUDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Docket No. 110153-SU In re: Application of 
UTILITIES, INC. OF EAGLE RIDGE 
for an increase in wastewater 
rates in Lee County, Florida 

/ 

NOTICE OF FILING 

Applicant, UTILITIES, INC. OF EAGLE RIDGE, by and through its undersigned 

attorneys, hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket the Affidavit of 

Mailing evidencing that the Notice of Interim Rate Increase has been sent to the 

customers of Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge. 

Respectfully submitted this 26* day of 
August, 2011, by: 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
PHONE (407) 830-6331 
FAX: (407) 830-8522 
mfriedman@rsbattomeys.com 
cmarcelli@rsbattornevs.com 

*HIUSTIAN W. MARCELLI 
For the Firm 



CERTIFICATE OP SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 110153-SU 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a m e  and correct copy of the foregoing has been 

furnished by E-Mail this 26" day of August, 2011, to: 

Stephen Reilly, Esquire 
Office of Public Counsel 
C/o The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

For the P i  



STATE OF ILLINOIS 

COUNTY OF COOK 

Before me, the undersigned authority, authorized to administer oaths and take 

acknowledgments, personally appeared John Hoy, who, after being duly sworn on oath, did 

depose on oath and say that he is the Chief Operating Oficer of Utilities, Inc., the sole 

shareholder of Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge, and that on August 25, 2011, he did send by 

regular U.S. Mail, a copy of the attached Customer Notice to all customers of the utility. 

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 26* day of August, 2011, bylohn Hoy, who 
is personally known to me. 



Notice of Interim Rate Increase - UTILITIES, INC. OF EAGLE RIDGE 
PSC Docket No.: 110153-SU 

Notice Issud August 25,201 1 

On August 23,2011, the Florida Public Service Commission approved interim water rates for 
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge. The interim rates will be collected subject to refund, pending the Florida 
Public Service Commission's final decision regarding final rates. If a refund is ordered, it will include 
interest based upon the Commission determined factors. 

rates are set forth below. 
The present rates, the Utility's quested interim rates, and the Commission approved interim 

1" $ 51.55 $ 59.91 $ 58.47 

I 11/2" I $ 103.10 I $ 119.82 I $ 116.94 I 

6" 
Gallonage Charge 
(per 1,000 gallons) 

2" $ 164.95 $ 191.70 $ 187.10 

3" 1 $ 329.91 I $ 383.42 $ 374.21 
I 

$1,030.98 $1,198.20 $1,169.41 

$ 5.67 $ 6.58 $ 6.43 

14" I $ 515.49 I S 599.10 I $ 584.71 I 


